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    BLAST FAX 2023-3 
 

 

TO:  All Nursing Homes 

 

FROM: Manisha Juthani, MD, DPH Commissioner 

 

C.C.   Adelita Orefice, MPM, JD, CHC, Chief of Staff 

Barbara Cass, R.N. Acting Section Chief 

Cheryl Davis, R.N. Public Health Services Manager 

Kim Hriceniak, R.N. Public Health Services Manager 

 

DATE:   January 18, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Labor Negotiations – Action Requested. 

To assist the Department’s efforts to plan compliance activities for 2023, we request that 

facilities provide to us a status of their current collective bargaining agreement(s).    

 

Please respond to the following survey questions by close of business on January 20, 2023. 

Here is the link to the Survey:   

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/Y6C9P7J  
 

Thank you in advance for any consideration that you give to this request.    

  

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2FY6C9P7J&data=05%7C01%7CBarbara.Cass%40ct.gov%7C9ecfe2cb87b1462a5e9308daf8d44e08%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638095888127482699%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hfzxf3dO0qjMTh6tfUxRkwgA3NhJs%2Fa7rm9%2BrdhetPc%3D&reserved=0

